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Above: This lithographed and hand-colored
premium was awarded by the Fairfield
County Agricultural Society to Fannie
Osborn of Redding for “a fine sample of
burter” in 1858. Courtesy, Danbury
Score-Fanton Museum and Historical Socety

Facing page: Ar top is a lithographed
souvenir and advertising card of the 1905
Danbury Fair. The bottom photo is a front
page of the fair’s 1915 program. The airplnc
in the upper left corner depicts barnscorming
aviators, who began appearing at the Faur o
I911. Courresy, D & F Gold and Silver and .
Danbury Scort-Fanton Museum and Hisons
Society



HORSE SHOW, CATTLE SHOW, BENCH SHOW, POULTRY SHOW,
MACHINERY IN MOTION, AND 60,000 PEOPLE.
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Left: Danbury woodworker William Chappell
buile chis tall clock about 1790. The works
were probably made by clockmaker Joseph
Clark. Courtesy, Connecticue Historical
Society

Below: Danbury’s New City Hall on Deer Hill
Avenue, designed by local architect Ralph
LaCava, was completed in 1969. Photo by Sue
Bury

AN END TO TRADITION

Left: Through the efforts of every mayoral
administration since 1976, the old County Jail
ar 80 Main Street was saved from a secret
move o sell and demolish it and restored
through stare and federal grancs. In 1982
Mayor James E. Dyer found an adaprive
re-use for ir as a Senior Cenrer, and the
facility has prospered, a showcase of local
historic preservarion efforts. Courresy, Neil
M. Shiveley
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Front cover: The Sturdevant & Benedict Wool Hat Manufactory is

depicted in this 1867 wood engraving from Atlas of New York City
and Environs by Danbury resident Frederick W. Beers. Located on

the Still River, the establishment was one of the largest in Danbury

~to produce wool hats. From Gillon, Early lilustrations and Views of
American Architecture, Dover, 1971

Below: Tweedy, White & Company, later known as the Tweedy
Manufacturing Company, was Danbury’s largest hat factory
complex during the second half of the 19th century, when Danbury
established itself as the nation’s “Hat City.”” The buildings shown in
this 1858 lithograph were situated on the corner of River and Rose
streets. Courtesy, Danbury Scott-Fanton Museum
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